

Cloverleaf Office Park  
6405 Metcalf Ave.  
Suite 220  
Overland Park, KS 66202

Phone: 913-261-3500  
[www.humatec.com](http://www.humatec.com)

A licensed CPA and Certified Treasury Professional, Mr. Garland has more than 35 years of experience in accounting, finance and banking. He has served on the board of directors of two prominent companies, as well as President of the Ark-La-Tex Cash Management Association. Mr. Garland's expertise includes bankruptcy, forensic and fraud accounting, business valuations, income taxes, and small business consulting. He is a workout specialist for troubled companies, and holds an MBA in Finance from Louisiana Tech University. A Master Analyst in Financial Forensics and Certified Fraud Examiner, Mr. Garland provides expert litigation consulting services, and has testified as an expert witness in both district and federal courts. Mr. Garland taught accounting courses for Louisiana Tech University at Barksdale Air Force Base, as well as basic business principles to Junior Achievement students. In addition, Mr. Garland has served as a guest speaker for the Louisiana District Attorney's Association.

### Areas of Focus

- Forensic Accounting
- Litigation Services
- Business Valuations
- Fraud Investigations
- Business Disputes
- Damage Calculations
- Bankruptcy
- Divorce Settlements and Marital Disputes

### Education

- Banking, Graduate School of Banking of the South, 1996
- MBA, Finance, Louisiana Tech University, 1988
- BS, Accounting, Louisiana Tech University, 1980

### Licensing & Certifications

- Licensed CPA, Louisiana, Texas
- Certified Treasury Professional (Formerly CCM)
- Certified in Financial Forensics
- Certified Fraud Examiner
- Certified Valuation Analyst
- Chartered Global Management Accountant
- Accredited in Business Valuation
- Master Analyst in Financial Forensics

### Associations

- American Institute of CPAs
- Society of Louisiana CPAs
- Texas Society of CPAs
- State Board of CPAs of Louisiana
- Texas State Board of Public Accountancy
- Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
- National Association of Certified Valuators and Analysts
- Association of Financial Professionals

## **Honors & Awards**

- Board of Directors, Tri-State Bank, 1995 - 1997
- Board of Directors, Brammer Engineering, Inc., 1989 - 1993
- President, Treasurer, Ark-La-Tex Cash Management Association, 1990 - 1992
- Outstanding Senior Scholar, Louisiana Tech University School of Business, 1980

## **Presentations** *(partial list)*

- Fundamentals of Forensic Accounting in Relationship to Money Laundering Activities, Discovering Hidden Assets, Guest Speaker, Louisiana District Attorneys Association, 2014, 2015, 2016
- Fundamental Accounting Classes, Teacher, Louisiana Tech University, Barksdale Air Force Base, 1988 - 1989
- The Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, Represented Louisiana Tech University's Professional School of Accountancy, Arthur Anderson Conference, 1979

## **Experience**

- Humatec, Sr. Consultant – Forensic Accounting, 2017 - Present
- Chad M. Garland, CPA, LLC, Self-Employed, 2005 - Present
- John Turner, Jr., General Manager, 2000 - 2005
- Rosbottom Interests, CFO, 1997 - 2000
- Tri-State Bank, Executive Vice President, 1993 - 1997
- Brammer Engineering, Inc., Goodrich Oil Company, CFO, 1981 - 1993
- Cole, Evans & Peterson, CPAs, Staff Accountant, 1980 - 1981